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FAX: 5174328799

November 4, 2005

Mr. David Boyer Re: Spartan Stadium Expansion
Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc.

212 W. Sheridan Rd.

Lansing, MI 48906

Dear Mr. Boyer:

As we approach the completion of the Spartan Stadium Expansion project I feel that it is appropriate to express my
heart felt gratitude for the exceptional performance of your field personnel and Steve Karkau in particular. Steve's
leadership, foresight, innovation and perseverance have been a key part of the project’s success.

Some items of note include the coordination of the installation of the new switchgear and the transfer to permanent
power within four months of the award of the contract. The use of packaged transformers and circuit breakers, IFS,
relieved congestion and reduced the field time required for completion of the electric rooms. Steve worked well not
only with the Barton Malow / Clark team, but also coordinated his work with other contractors and members of the
university physical plant, athletic department and concessions. His efforts were a critical component of our
successful accommodation of the 2004 football season during construction.

Please ensure that Steve and his entire crew know how much we appreciate their efforts. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Timothy M. Webster
Project Manager
Barton Malow/Clark, L. L. C.

cc: M. Poole, G. Ciampa, D. Davis



